
 

 

 
 

 
 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

 

ALCOHOL AND MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 
 

550 West 7th Ave, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

 Main: 907.269.0350 

MEMORANDUM 

TO:        Robert Klein, Chair, and  
    Members of the Board  

DATE:     July 11, 2017 

 
FROM: Erika McConnell 

Director, ABC Board 
 

 
RE:             Anchor Bar & Grill #62 

Package Store 

  
Renewal applications were due on January 1, 2017, in accordance with AS 04.11.270(b)(2).  AS 
04.11.540 states that if a complete application for renewal has not been filed by February 28 [2017], 
the license expires on midnight of February 28. 
 
The AMCO office received a complete renewal application for this package store license on May 10, 
2017.  The licensee is seeking reinstatement and renewal. 
 
 
Recommendation: Evaluate the request for reinstatement and renewal pursuant to 3 

AAC 304.160(e) and (f). 
 



AMCO Received 05/10/2017



         June 21st, 2017 

 

To: ABC Board; 

RE: Anchor Bar & Grill License #61 & #62 

I would like to offer some clarification on our request to reinstate the Anchor Bar & Grill liquor licenses #61 & #62 
due to a failure on our part to submit the renewal application in the required time. 
 
For the last couple of years my business partner (and sister) handled the paperwork responsibilities for Tiny Wings 
Inc.  I am primarily a commercial fisherman in the summer and spend a good portion of my winter in Oregon.  At 
the conclusion of the commercial fishing season it was agreed that my sister, who has a full-time job with the 
Native Village of Eyak, pass on the Tiny Wings paperwork workload over to me.   
 
When it came time in September for the transition, we temporarily forwarded Tiny Wings PO Box in Cordova to my 
address in Oregon, and I took possession of a large volume of company files to start getting familiar with. 
 
In the winter, I do work with another business my wife and I own in Oregon, along with duties & travel as an 
executive board member with PWSAC (Prince William Sound Aquaculture Corporation).  This workload coupled 
with the additional Tiny Wings administrative duties was a considerable amount to take on, but one I believed was 
manageable.    
 
Unfortunately, while I feel I did a pretty good job accomplishing all items, there was a learning curve on all the 
ordering, inventory, state requirements, renewals and deadlines.  This is where we come to the renewal of the 
liquor licenses.  What I can say simply is that I don’t remember seeing any paperwork on this this fall.  Since these 
licenses are renewed every 2 years and I didn’t see any paperwork, this renewal wasn’t even on my radar to check 
up on.  That is my mistake, and the instant I was made aware of this on May 8th we stopped all operations at the 
Anchor Bar & Grill.  Within 48 hours I had both renewal forms signed, notarized and payment submitted. 
 
I respectfully ask that the ABC Board allow the renewal and instatement of the liquor licenses #61 & #62 for Tiny 
Wings, Inc.   The Anchor Bar has been in operation in the community of Cordova for decades and has a very good 
history with the state of Alaska and as a fisherman watering hole.  We have tremendous support from residents to 
season fishermen to cannery workers.  The failure to renew was nothing but a simple oversight on my part on 
something I thought was taken care of, of which I can’t express how sorry I am that this happened.  I understand 
that there are regulations and deadlines for a reason, and I take them very seriously.  I don’t believe the spirit of 
them was to permanently penalize a business for a simple paperwork miscommunication that was immediately 
rectified.  Between when we were shut down on May 8th and when we received the temporary liquor license on 
June 1st, we lost about $30,000 in revenue.  For a small Cordova bar that relies on seasonal business this was very, 
very significant.  I feel this was a sufficient penalty and I can say the lesson was learned.  The 2019 renewal is 
already on my calendar. 
 
Thank you for your time and consideration.  At the time you read this I will probably be salmon seining around 
Valdez, but I should have cell phone contact and email access should anybody want to contact me further about 
this. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Eli Johnson 
Co-Owner Tiny Wings Inc. 
dba Anchor Bar &Grill 
cell – 971.241.4886 
eli@graphicice.com 














